

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/joseph-pollard-52187091 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Legal Writing
Litigation
Policy

Joseph Pollard

Chief Counsel at Armed Forces Retirement Home
Washington DC-Baltimore Area

Summary

Experienced General Counsel and former Judge Advocate with a demonstrated history of working in the hospital & health care industry. Skilled in Corporate Law, Criminal Law, Government, Civil Litigation, and Administrative Law. Strong legal professional graduated from Pennsylvania State University, The Dickinson School of Law.

Experience

ARMED FORCES RETIREMENT HOME

Chief Counsel

March 2014 - Present (9 years 6 months)

US Air Force Reserve

Judge Advocate (Lt Col Retired)

January 2008 - August 2020 (12 years 8 months)

Armed Forces Retirement Home

Deputy General Counsel

May 2011 - March 2014 (2 years 11 months)

United States Air Force

Attorney

August 2010 - May 2011 (10 months)

Washington DC-Baltimore Area

The Law Offices of Joseph Pollard LLC

Attorney

January 2008 - August 2010 (2 years 8 months)

Washington DC-Baltimore Area

United States Air Force

Judge Advocate

November 1999 - December 2007 (8 years 2 months)

Education

Howard University

Bachelor's Degree, Political Science

Pennsylvania State University, The Dickinson School of Law

Juris Doctor (J.D.)